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From: Christopher Tickner [ctickner@nunavut.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2014 2:20 PM
To: Donald Penner
Cc: Brian Aglukark
Subject: RE: Tundra Copper Corp area of Exploration
Attachments: Tundra Copper Exploration Extents.pdf

Good afternoon Mr. Penner, 

 

RE:  Tundra Copper Exploration  

 

Thank you for your email. 

 

The Nunavut Planning Commission (NPC) has reviewed the attached document and has determined that the project 

proposal as described is located outside the boundaries of the two approved land use plans currently administered by 

the NPC. 

 

No further review is required by the NPC at this time.  

 

Please ensure that any change in scope of the proposed project is forwarded to the NPC so as a determination can be 

made as to whether  a conformity review is required.  

 

Please contact me should you have any questions. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

Christopher Tickner MCIP, RPP 

Senior Planner 

Nunavut Planning Commission 

P.O. Box 2101 Cambridge Bay, NU  X0B 0C0 

Phone: (867) 983-4634 

Fax: (867) 983-4626 

Website: www.nunavut.ca 

 

From: Donald Penner [mailto:dpenner@tundracopper.com]  

Sent: June-17-14 1:52 PM 

To: Christopher Tickner 
Subject: Tundra Copper Corp area of Exploration 

 

Hello Christopher: 
Further to our earlier telephone conversation, please find attached a pdf of a google earth image that shows 
the extent of our area of exploration with coordinates shown at each of the corners.  Our exploration will be 
confined to a few specific areas within the boundaries shown.  Please indicate if a land use plan conformity 
determination is required.  If not, please send me an email that I can include in my water permit application. 
We plan to carry out an early stage mineral exploration program this summer that will include setting up a 
camp and carrying out a small drilling program.  We anticipate that this will last about 1 month. 
Best regards, 
Donald Penner, P.Geo. 
President & Director 
Tundra Copper Corp 
778-212-1950 
www.tundracopper.com 




